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Rachel Dee

From: .Box.Assetprotection (National Gas) <box.assetprotection@nationalgas.com>

Sent: 22 March 2024 13:15

To: Planning

Cc: King, Chris; Norman, Emma

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Planning Consultation for 24/00733/STPLF Land South East Of 

Warp Farm  Hull Road  Newsholme  East Riding Of Yorkshire  DN14 7JS  

Attachments: 22-01990-STPLFE.PNG

[CAUTION]This email was sent from outside of your organisation. Do not click any links, preview or open 

attachments, or provide any log-in details unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Planning Team, 

 

We have received this Planning application and it looks like it crosses our pipeline in 3 places. I have attached a map 

showing this. 

 

Our Integrity Engineer has requested a Teams meeting on 4th March with yourselves, Chris & Emma (copied into 

email) but he hasn't received a response. 

 

Please advise you availability for next week, Mon - Weds. 

 

Kind Regards 

 

Jackie Webb 

Asset Protection, National Gas Transmission 

 

+44 (0)800 970 7000 

+44 (0)7811 021561 

Jackie.webb1@nationalgas.com 

 

 

 

National Gas Transmission, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA nationalgas.com  I  Twitter  I  

LinkedIn 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: .box.assetprotection <assetprotection@nationalgrid.com> 

Sent: 22 March 2024 11:42 

To: .Box.Assetprotection (National Gas) <box.assetprotection@grid.nationalgas.com> 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Planning Consultation for 24/00733/STPLF Land South East Of Warp Farm Hull Road 

Newsholme East Riding Of Yorkshire DN14 7JS 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this email is malicious, please use the 'Report 

Phish' button. 
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-----Original Message----- 

From: planning@eastriding.gov.uk <planning@eastriding.gov.uk> 

Sent: 22 March 2024 10:55 

To: .box.assetprotection <assetprotection@nationalgrid.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Planning Consultation for 24/00733/STPLF Land South East Of Warp Farm Hull Road 

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

 

 

 

Planning Consultation for 24/00733/STPLF Land South East Of Warp Farm Hull Road Newsholme East Riding Of 

Yorkshire 

DN14 7JS 

 

 

Consultation for the above application attached.  Please click on the link below to view the relevant application and 

login to your consultee intray to respond. 

 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2

Fnewplanningaccess.eastriding.gov.uk%2Fnewplanningaccess%2FPLAN%2F24%2F00733%2FSTPLF__%3B!!B3hxM_N

YsQ!zEuZmkYrIs2Oq4iRgbjEfs_CwRdsrzw607TKGypWfpKgD5xTReJblY5YKewb2IhYFj9uycbM5o1JI2E0jXR_Xabt76EByC

84zBU%24&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40eastriding.gov.uk%7C50829a8c6e6a4837018608dc4a721201%7C35136

8d19b5a4c8bac76f39b4c7dd76c%7C1%7C0%7C638467101034405930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC

4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KtUEdjp6PIDhHl%2Fk5

06zEk%2FGiL%2FQEWB3GJMk46jwNEc%3D&reserved=0 

 

 

 

Planning and Development Management 

County Hall 

Beverley 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2F%2

Fwww.eastriding.gov.uk__%3B!!B3hxM_NYsQ!zEuZmkYrIs2Oq4iRgbjEfs_CwRdsrzw607TKGypWfpKgD5xTReJblY5YKe

wb2IhYFj9uycbM5o1JI2E0jXR_Xabt76EBOECp_TQ%24&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40eastriding.gov.uk%7C50829a

8c6e6a4837018608dc4a721201%7C351368d19b5a4c8bac76f39b4c7dd76c%7C1%7C0%7C638467101034418724%7

CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%

7C%7C%7C&sdata=YHG4LmE4FyI0IFMi5Ofjyyco1bvlplmMZ80zvEYWwL4%3D&reserved=0 

planning@eastriding.gov.uk 

All East Riding of Yorkshire Council emails and attachments (other than information provided pursuant to the 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004) are private and intended 

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Unauthorised use is not permitted. If this 

email was not intended for you, you may not copy, use or share the information in any way. Please email 

postmaster@eastriding.gov.uk to advise us that you have received this email in error. The Council makes every 

effort to virus check this email and its attachments. We cannot accept any responsibility or liability for loss or 

damage which may happen from opening this email or any attachment(s). It is recommended that you run an 

antivirus program on any material you download. This message has been sent over the internet and unless 

encrypted email should not be treated as a secure means of communication. Please bear this in mind when deciding 

what information to include in any email messages you send the Council. The Council does not accept service of 

legal documents by email. The Council reserves the right to monitor record and retain incoming and outgoing emails 

for security reasons and for monitoring compliance with our policy on staff use. As a public body, the Council may be 

required to disclose the contents of emails under data protection laws and the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

We will withhold information where there is a good reason to do so. For information about what we do with 

personal data see our privacy notices on 
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https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2F%2

Fwww.eastriding.gov.uk%2Fprivacyhub__%3B!!B3hxM_NYsQ!zEuZmkYrIs2Oq4iRgbjEfs_CwRdsrzw607TKGypWfpKgD

5xTReJblY5YKewb2IhYFj9uycbM5o1JI2E0jXR_Xabt76EBMvQQolw%24&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40eastriding.go

v.uk%7C50829a8c6e6a4837018608dc4a721201%7C351368d19b5a4c8bac76f39b4c7dd76c%7C1%7C0%7C63846710

1034429301%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6

Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jAnYNQ0JIH%2FblqKLIlRt6eSikYswysJE8ZpBm0vWqvI%3D&reserved=0 . 

 

 

 

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may 

also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 

the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any 

action in reliance on this transmission. 

 

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts 

Page<https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww2.nationalgrid.com%2Fcontact-

us%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40eastriding.gov.uk%7C50829a8c6e6a4837018608dc4a721201%7C351368d19

b5a4c8bac76f39b4c7dd76c%7C1%7C0%7C638467101034438617%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLj

AwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5792sXb4lFsBrQ9r0oxlqEfwI

k3H2egqGTWRExAsR2c%3D&reserved=0> or our US Contacts 

Page<https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww1.nationalgridus.com%2FContact

Us&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40eastriding.gov.uk%7C50829a8c6e6a4837018608dc4a721201%7C351368d19b5a

4c8bac76f39b4c7dd76c%7C1%7C0%7C638467101034447356%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAw

MDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jW9EX13E55rlcl%2B1IvLLfn7B

QA2Qr6JpVqaVIvJLj3o%3D&reserved=0> (accessed by clicking on the appropriate link) 

 

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission. 

National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be 

subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices. 

 

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use the 

attached link: 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nationalgrid.com%2Fgroup%2Fabout-

us%2Fcorporate-

registrations&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40eastriding.gov.uk%7C50829a8c6e6a4837018608dc4a721201%7C3513

68d19b5a4c8bac76f39b4c7dd76c%7C1%7C0%7C638467101034455537%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiM

C4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NIjnoNu8d9ng6oRxLr

Q7xwHLMM15R6eT8oXVEj6anBg%3D&reserved=0 

 




